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February 8, 1995,

MEMORANDUM T0: Jesse L. Funches
Deputy Controlier
tjdt S M ,,,.iaw

FROM: Gfna F. Thompson 1

Allowance Financial Manager
Office for Analysis and Evaluation

of Operational Data

SUBJECT: FY 1995 BUDGET - 100 PERCENT FEE RECOVERY

In response to your memorandum of January 30, 1995, this is to inform you that
AE00 power reactor resources should be uniformly applied to all reactors.

The nuclear materials / nuclear waste FTE of 10.0 is allocated as follows:

Materials: 8.0
Fuel facilities: 2.0

If you have any questions, please contact me on 415-6381.

cc: J. Holloway, OC
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